




1

Secretary.Company

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2021 4:01 AM
To: Srivastava.AK; Secretary.Company; Pawar.ST
Cc: avani.shah@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID23264.pdf

 

Dear Team, 

 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

 

 

Client Name : Garware Hi-Tech Films Limited 

Stop Transfer Date    Folio No    Name    Certificate No.    Distinctive No.    No. of Shares    Reason    

30 Nov 2021     00M09627    MEENABEN D PANDYA    179868    9024113 - 9024122    10    Lost By Holder    

 
 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

 

This is an auto generated report. 

 

 

  

 



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
Attachments: ID23261.pdf

 

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

30 Nov 2021     00N00912    NIRANJANA KALYANBHAI RATHOD    180186    9032816 - 9032825    10    Lost By Holder    

 
 

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
Attachments: ID23263.pdf

 

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

30 Nov 2021     00K03468    KASTURBHAI MULCHANDBHAI SHAH    111732    6408746 - 6408770    25    Lost By Holder    

 
 

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
Attachments: ID23262.pdf

 

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

30 Nov 2021     00A01930    ARVINDBHAI JARAMDAS SONI    152494    8330197 - 8330218    22    Lost By Holder    

30 Nov 2021     00A01930    ARVINDBHAI JARAMDAS SONI    5270    2569176 - 2569225    50    Lost By Holder    

30 Nov 2021     00A01930    ARVINDBHAI JARAMDAS SONI    92155    5830626 - 5830650    25    Lost By Holder    

 
 

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
Attachments: ID23265.pdf

 

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

30 Nov 2021     00D04385    DHIREN HARIPRASAD PANDYA    100744    6061071 - 6061080    10    Lost By Holder    

 
 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

 

This is an auto generated report. 

 

 

  

 


